

GA Smoothing

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)" <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Apr 2017 13:18:31 -0400

Hi Ken – would you be able to lead the update of the journal entry model that we collectively developed a month or so ago. I'm not sure I have the latest version of the last document, but perhaps you or John does or Nadine?

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

The logo for the Treasury Board Secretariat (TBS) of Ontario, featuring the letters 'TBS' in a stylized, bold, blue font.